HISTORY OF DOUGLASVILLE CHARGE

Bright Star Church
Flint Hill Church
Midway Church
Mount Vernon Church
Winston Church
The History of Mt. Vernon Church

Mt. Vernon Church was organized in what was called the "Old Round Top School" located where Mt. Vernon now stands.

They conducted their services in the school for a couple of years on Saturdays. Rev. Edmondson held a revival and they received quite a few members, increasing their membership to 53 charter members.

The members decided to build the church. Mr. Wiley Mitchell gave the property to the Methodist Conference and all the material was donated.

It was built in 1900 being put on the Austell Circuit and named by Mrs. Clara Howell.

Rev. J.T. Eakes was the first pastor to serve in the new church having only one service a month.

In 1944 the church was redecorated and new pews installed also added three Sunday School rooms.

At the present time we are on the Douglasville circuit half station with 70 members on roll.